: Saurabh Goel
Sent: 06 April 2023 12:35

To: Bhiwadi Purchase
Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230400049Bhiwadi Division
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Regards, Saurabh goyal ph no:-8058301019,7240301019 oM
SHIV TRADERS

DEAR SIR,
88/PER KG GI NUT/NBOLT

On Thursday, April 6, 2023 at 11:56:27 AM GMT+5:30, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN
MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY
FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS
MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,

Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,

BHIWADI - 301019, D—— ,
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) . 470 ~ve ¢ TCooe -y

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH Ci—“—-'vf'\ LIST |

PH. NO. 9611195368 f I
Website : www.jindalaluminium.com DISCOUNT /4}30 ve ?ﬂkqge e [1hg }

P&F HINCL. 5 EXTRA.....——

GSTAGST  : . 8 EnsS
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From: hari gupta T4 VQ 13
Sent: 31 March 2023 17:23

To: Bhiwadi Purchase JGune Idem

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230304353Bhiwadi Division

Gl HEX BOLT 12 X 30 MM @ 90 /- PE/RKG
Gl HEX NUT M12 @ 95 /- PER KG

Gl HEX BOLT 12 X 40 MM @ 90 /- PER KG

On Fri, Mar 31, 2023 at 1:17 PM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
- YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

E—— ua.‘;m,mw‘ﬂiﬂﬂw
ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, RN YNk §
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, i 2
Bhiwadi division,

N n R
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, I iSCOUNT /450\7\21/)5’*1(60’
BHIWADI - 301019, DISCOUNT & soewits ALl pHT wé
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) o BHONADL. 20 }LT ,,,,,,, ,
GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH PRICE BASIS © FOR BHIWADL... %
PH. NO. 9611195368 . SR—
Website : www.jindalaluminium.com P&F '.\NCL..‘:'.:T-:’ EXTRAccsmassnssenes
o OST
GST“GST : n--unnuu!t&uunn'"'-'I
PELIVERY  © coseeoned / .
Thanks & Regards ,
PAYMENT ¢ O w1 ¥
LGCANCITC  fommmmrmrrs R
Hari Gupta | Proprietor VALIDITY .'D:D(G—"’(‘O/

| Mobile : +91 - 9414012995

»
| Phone : +91 - 9351195563 , 9667087118+ ... o1 L isiressarsase
| Email : Jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail-com —

| Address : Shop No. 5, Dhaba Complex, bhiwadi ( Raj. ) - 301019




From: Kunal Khandelwal
Sent: 06 April 2023 12:46
To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230400049Bhiwadi Division

Gi hex bolt 12 x 40-90 perkg _—

Gi hex bolt 12 x 30- 90 per kg __
Gi nut 12mm - 95 per kg _—

On Thu, Apr 6, 2023, 11:56 <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM

DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDALALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com
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